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Olsen. Jefren

From: Johnston, James
Sent: Tuesday, January 25,200O 3:15 PM
To: Olsen, Jefren
cc: Miller, Steve
Subject: Bill Draft on Probation & Parole Agents

Mhvoukee  P and

P.doc

Attached is the drafting request for the additional funding and positions I mentioned. Please incorporate the language from
LRB draft # 4231/2  into this bill draft. I’ve also sent a hard copy of the drafting request to Steve Miller. I am assuming I
need the draft back soon, but I am still checking to see if a fixed deadline exists for the drafting.

Thanks
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0 ‘CORRESPONDENCRMEMORANDUM STATE OF WISCONSIN
Department of Administration

Date: January 25,200O

To: Steve Miller
Legislative Reference Bureau

nom: James Johnston
DOA - State Bud

Subject: Drafting Instructions for Ad&tional Probation and Parole Agents

The Governor’s Office would like to introduce a bill to fund the creation of 100.0 GPR
funded FTE positions for the Division of Community Corrections in the Department of
Corrections (DOC). In addition, the bill is to increase funding to purchase more
programming services for offenders. Accordingly, I am writing to request a bill draft.
that will create and fund these positions and programs.

Increase 20.410 (l)(b) (Services for community corrections) - by $5,016,700 GPR and
100.0 GPR funded PTE..

Increase 20.410 (l)(d) (Purchased services for offenders) - by $1,744,600 GPR.

The purpose of these increases is to improve public safety and enhance probation and
parole supervision and services in Milwaukee County.

The effective date for the new funding z&d positions is 7/ l/00.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please give me a call at 266-
3420.

Thank you.
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CORRESPONDENCElMEMORANDUM STATE OF WISCONSIN
Department of Administration

Date: January 26,200O

To: Steve Miller
Legislative Reference Bureau

From: James Johnston
DOA - State Bud

Subject: Amended Drafting Instructions for Additional Probation and Parole
Agents

Yesterday (l/25/00), I sent over drafting instructions to fund the creation of 100.0
GPR funded FTE positions for the Division of Community Corrections in the
Department of Corrections (DOC). In addition, the instructions increased funding to
purchase more programming services for offenders. I am writing to reduce the
funding request to reflect the phase-in of the new agent positions. The year-end total
will still be 100.0 GPR FTE, but the agents will be gradually phased-in throughout the
year. Please reduce the funding request to reflect this phase-in. The request for
purchase of service funding is unchanged for the original drafting request.

The new request is to increase 20.410 (l)(b) (Services
$3,484,700 GPR and 100.0 GPR funded F’TE.

for community corrections) - by

The effective date for the new funding and positions is 7/ l/00.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please give me a call at 266-
3420.

Thank you,
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1999 - 2000 LEGISIATURE LRB-

JEO&MGD:cjs:km

1 AN ACT relating to: probation, parole and extended supervision agent positions,

2 purchase of services for persons on probation and parole and making an

3 appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who is on probation, parole or extended supervision
as the result of a criminal conviction is in the legal custody of the department of

> and is supervised by a probation, parole or extended supervision
ses by IO&the number of 

ceeginning July 1,200O. The new positions
se persons on probation or parole in Milwaukee Count

ovides that DOC may contract with public, priva
voluntary agencies for the purchase of goods, care and services for persons on
probation or parole. The services that DOC may contract for include diagnostic
services, evaluation, treatment, counseling, referral and information, special
education, vocational training, work adjustment, sheltered employment and special
living arrangements. This bill provides DOC with an additional $1,744,600 in fiscal
year 2000-01 so that DOC can purchase goods, care and services for perso
probation or parole in Milwaukee County.



1999 - 2000 Legislature

ASSEMBLY BILL

-2- LRB-4395/4
JEO&MGD:cjs:km

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

1

2

3 section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of

4

05
6 increase the authorized FTE positions for the department of corrections effective _

07 July 1, 2000, by 100.0 GPR 0 t e.s ”

8 positions to be used to supervise persons on probation or parole in Milwaukee

10

11

12

13

14

15

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Appropriation changes.

(1) PROBATION,PAROLEANDEXTENDEDSUPERVISIONAGENTS.  Inthescheduleunder

corrections under section 20.410 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affectey get;acts of 1999,*

the dollar amount is increased b fiscal yeir 2000-01 to

(2) PURCHASEOFSERVICESFORPERSONSONPROBATIONORPAROLE.  Intheschedule

under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of

corrections under section 20.410 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999,

the dollar amount is increased by $1,744,600 for fiscal year 2000-01 to purchase

goods, care and services for persons on probation or parole in Milwaukee County.

(END)




